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October 21, 1975

Land Department
0il and Gas Division
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr, Jack Pierce
Re: Plains Radio Broadcasting Company
Well #1 P-36-5-28
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Pierce:

This is to inform you of the progress on the subject well, We
have fished out broken tubing and are preparing to re frac the weil with
40,000 gal. fresh water and 40,000# of 20-40 mesh sand in stages.

Very truly yours,
(2(;%<zw L;%%iﬁéﬁvf

Clara Talbert
For Jack Ahlen
ct
cc: Mr, Roy Whittenburg
“Mr. W. A, Gressett






